## Yulia Viner — QA engineer



- Middle
- Tbilisi, Georgia
- 1 500 USD/MONTH
- **iii** Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-80720



### Навыки

API testing, DevTools, Jira, Manual Testing, Postman, SQL, test documentation, web testing.

### Опыт работы

#### Noveo

November 2018 - January 2020 - QA engineer

- Executed manual functional testing (web, android, iOS)
- Created test docs (test cases, bug reports)

#### mc2 software

April 2020 - August 2021 - QA engineer

- Participated in release of new MVNO mobile virtual network operator (Eagle mobile) in Russia as manual QA engineer
- Made an instruction of test case sample to speed up testing by 30% and make process clear for all QA
- Created test suite sample in TestRail for virtual mobile operators box project to reduce time for creating new project test documentation by 70% and for onboarding new QA engineer by 50%
- Implemented a wiki documentation process to make team processes clear

#### Skyeng

November 2021 - June 2022 - QA engineer

- Led process of migrating to autotest which increases amount of completed tasks by 30%
- Performed testing of complex integration features starting from the discussing of requirements to supporting after release in production in both backend and frontend
- Created FAQ wiki page for emergency duty process with SQL queries and instructions which increased time of reacting on emergency issues
- Managed improving and wrote down arrangements of grooming process to simplify short term planning and improve its transparency level
- Localized integration bugs with help of SQL queries, RabbitMQ event and Postman

# Образование

#### Advertisement and public relations

NSPU (Novosibirsk State Pedagogical University) 2014/2018

# Обо мне

I have started my way in QA more than 4 years ago. I'd been working in top-3 EdTech company in Russia as QA engineer - and I'm still proud of product I worked in. Now I'm full of motivation to become even better and improve my prospective team product on a QA engineer position.